Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: TEAMWORK GARAGE <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 2:20 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR YP 2253T - DOA: 19/05/2021

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Celine,
Please kindly take note vehicle YP2253T wont be claiming at our workshop anymore.

Our client’s still reserve his rights to proceed claim at other places.

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore (408934)
Tel: 6844 2475 | Fax: 6844 2474

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 2:11 PM
To: TEAMWORK

Cc: assignments
Subject: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR YP 2253T - DOA: 19/05/2021

Dear Darren,

Please assist to check and revert on the survey arrangement for vehicle YP 2253T.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



